

CURRICULUM VITAE

JAMES R. JENKINS

PROFILE

FORENSIC VIDEO PRODUCER SPECIALIZING IN MEDIATION AND TRIAL DOCUMENTARIES FOR USE IN ALL TYPES OF LITIGATION. FOR THE PAST 23 YEARS HAVE PRODUCED OVER 1000 DAY IN THE LIFE AND SETTLEMENT PRESENTATIONS USING CLIENT STATEMENTS, EXPERT WITNESS TESTIMONY, 3D ANIMATIONS AND CUTTING EDGE TECHNOLOGY FOR FORENSIC VIDEO ENHANCEMENT.

EXPERT WITNESS TESTIMONY

- 1998 TESTIFIED AT TRIAL/ PRODUCTS LIABILITY/SPEED BOAT *
SCHARF, MD V SEARAY * JACKSONVILLE, FL
- 2002 AFFIDAVIT/PREMISE LIABILITY/SLIP AND FALL * SPEARS V
ALBERTSONS * JACKSONVILLE, FL
- 2006 DEPOSITION/ DAY IN THE LIFE/AMPUTEE * WIGGINS V CSX *
JACKSONVILLE, FL
- 2008 AFFIDAVIT/ MVA/LOGGING TRUCK * APPLING V JM LOGGING,
ET AL * ATLANTA, GA
- 2008 AFFIDAVIT/ PREMISE LIABILITY * HOWARD V GOODWILL
INDUSTRIES * ATLANTA, GA
- 2011 DEPOSITION FORENSIC VIDEO ENHANCEMENT/PI AIRCRAFT *
DUNAHOO V HOHN * ATLANTA, GA
- 2011 AUDIO/VIDEO ENHANCEMENT TRANSCRIPTION/MVA/
MOTORCYCLE * DUNAWAY V FLOYD COUNTY, GA
- 2015 AFFIDAVIT/ FORENSIC VIDEO ENHANCEMENT/ THEFT
NARCOTICS* TARGET V JEREMIAH BLOOMER * OLATHE, KS
- 2015 TESTIFIED AT TRIAL/ MVA/CAR * ENSTSMINGER V JACKSON

FORENSIC PRESENTATIONS

SEARCY DENNEY SCAROLA BARNHART & SHIPLEY LAW FIRM

SPOHRER & DODD LAW FIRM

SAVANNAH TRIAL LAWYERS

INNER CIRCLE OF PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS

2035 Euclid Street Jacksonville FL 32210 T 904.716.5149

W forensicvideolaw.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

JAMES R. JENKINS

WORK EXPERIENCE

BREMER MEDICAL INCORPORATED * VIDEO PRODUCER

1991-1992

OMNI VIDEO * SENIOR VIDEO PRODUCER

1993 - 2016

FORENSIC VIDEO LAW * FORENSIC VIDEO PRODUCER

1993 - 2016

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA * ORLANDO, FL

BA DEGREE COMMUNICATIONS/VIDEOGRAPHY 1987 - 1991

MILITARY SERVICE

US ARMY 82ND AIRBORNE DIVISION/COMBAT VETERAN

HONORABLE DISCHARGE 1982 - 1986

AWARDS & HONORS

"AWARD OF CARING"/ASLAN HOUSE

(ORGANIZATION FOR TERMINALLY ILL CHILDREN)

FORENSIC VIDEO AWARDS

LARGEST VERDICT ALACHUA COUNTY, FL

LARGEST SETTLEMENT AIKEN COUNTY, SC

LARGEST VERDICT LEE COUNTY, AL

LARGEST SETTLEMENT SAN DIEGO, CA

LARGEST VERDICT DAYTON, OH

Page 2

2035 Euclid Street Jacksonville FL 32210 T 904.716.5149

W forensicvideolaw.com